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From: Suzanne Young [Suzanne@reuphlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 4:47 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket 000121A-TP

Attachments: Nelson Substitution of Counsel 000121A.doc

Docket No. 000121A-TP

In re; Investigation Into The Establishment of Operations Support Systems Permanent Performance Measures for Incumbent

Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies. (BellSouth Florida Track).

Attached for filing in the above-referenced docket is Sprint Communications Limited Partnership's Notice of Substitution of
Counsel. The attachment consist of a total of\S\pages

Suzanne Young

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell &

Hoffman, P.A.
P. O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788
(850) 681-6515
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Investigation into the establishment of | DOCKET NO. 000121 A-TP
operations  support systems  permanent

measures for incumbent local exchange | FILED: May 18, 2006
telecommunications companies (BellSouth

Track)

SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP’S
NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership (“Sprint LP”) hereby gives notice
to the Florida Public Service Commission as to substitution of Counsel of Record in the above
Docket. The following counsel should be substituted for Susan Masterton and Charles

Rehwinkel:

DOUGLAS C. NELSON
Sprint Nextel

3065 Cumberland Circle
Atlanta, GA 30339

(404) 649-4308 (phone)
(404) 649-1652 (fax)
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com

All notices, motions and pleadings filed in this docket should be served on above-

referenced counsel and should no longer be served on Susan Masterton or Charles Rehwinkel.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

/s/ Douglas C. Nelson

DOUGLAS C. NELSON
Sprint Nextel

3065 Cumberland Circle
Atlanta, GA 30339

(404) 649-4308 (phone)
(404) 649-1652 (fax)
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com
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ATTORNEY FOR SPRINT
COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail or Facsimile and U. S. Mail this 18" Day of May, 2006, to the following:

Adam Teitzman

Jerry Hallenstein

Lisa Harvey

David Rich

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Tel. No. (850) 413-6175

Fax No. (850) 413-6250
ateizma(@psc.state.fl.us
thallens@psc.state.fl.us
Isharvey@psc.state.fl.us
drich@psc.state.fl.us

Tracy W. Hatch

AT & T

101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (850) 425-6360

Fax No. (850) 425-6361
thatch@att.com

Sonia Daniels

AT & T

1230 Peachtree Street, Suite 400
Atlanta, GA 30309

Tel. No. (404) 810-8488

Fax No. (281) 664-9791
soniadaniels@att.com

Verizon, Inc.

Kimberly Caswell

P. O. Box 110, FLTC0007
Tampa, FL 33601-0110

Tel. No. (813) 483-2617

Fax No. (813) 223-4888
Kimberly.caswell@verizon.com

Nanette Edward

Regulatory Attorney
ITC"DeltaCom

4092 S. Memorial Parkway
Huntsville, Alabama 35802
Tel. No. (256) 382-3856
Fax No. (256) 382-3936
nedwards@itcdeltacom.com

Peter M. Dunbar, Esquire

Karen M. Camechis, Esquire
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell &
Dunbar P. A.

Post Office Box 10095 (32302)

215 South Monroe Street, 2™ Floor
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (850) 222-3533

Fax. No. (850) 222-2126
pete@penningtonlawfirm.com

Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc.

Mr. Brian Chaiken

2901 S. W. 149™ Avenue, Suite 300
Miramar, FL 33027-4153

Tel. No. (786) 455-4268

Fax No. (786) 455-4600
bchaiken(@stis.com




Michael A. Gross

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
& Regulatory Counsel

Florida Cable Telecomm. Assoc.
246 East 6™ Avenue

Tallahassee, FL 32303

Tel. No. (850) 681-1990

Fax No. (850) 681-9676
mgross@fcta.com

Susan Master

Charles J. Rehwinkel

Sprint

Post Office Box 2214

MS: FLTLHOO0107

Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214

Tel. No. (850) 599-1560

Fax No. (850) 878-0777
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

Brian Sulmonetti

MCI WorldCom, Inc.

6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 3200
Atlanta, GA 30328

Tel. No. (700) 284-5493

Fax No. (770) 284-5488
Brian.sulmonetti@wcom.com

William Weber, Senior Counsel
Gene Watkins

Covad Communications
1230 Peachtree Street, N.E.
19" Floor, Promenade II
Atlanta, GA 30309

Tel. No. (404) 942-3494
Fax No. (508) 300-7749
wweber@covad.com
jbell@covad.com
gwatkiins@covad.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond
& Sheehan, P. A.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (850) 681-3828
Fax No. (850) 681-8788
vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Represents KMC Telecom
Represents Covad
Represents Mpower

Jonathan E. Canis

Kelley Drye & Waren, LLP

1200 19" Street, N.W., Fifth Floor
Wasington, DC 20036

Tel. No. (202) 955-9600

Fax No. (202) 955-9792
jcanis@kelleydrye.com

Tad J. (T. J.) Sauder

Manager, ILEC Performance Data
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc.
2020 Baltimore Avenue

Kansas City, MO 64108

Tel. No. (816) 300-3202

Fax No. (816) 300-3350

John D. McLaughlin, Jr.
KMC Telecom

1755 North Brown Road
Lawrence, GA 30043

Tel. No. (678) 985-6262
Fax. No. (678) 985-6213
imclau@kmctelecom.com

Andrew O. Isar

Miller Isar, Inc.

7901 Skansie Avenue, Suite 240
Gig Harbor, WA 98335-8349
Tel. No. (253) 851-6700

Fax No. (253) 851-6474
aisar@millerisar.com




John Rubino

George S. Ford

Z-Tel communications, Inc.
601 South Harbour Island Blvd.
Tampa, Florida 33602

Tel. No. (813) 233-4630

Fax No. (813) 233-4620
gford@z-tel.com

Renee Terry, Esquire

e.spire Communications, Inc.
14404 Laurel Place, Suite 200
Laurel, MD 20707-6102

Tel. No. (301) 361-4298

Fax No. (301) 361-4277

David Woodsmall

Mpower Communications, Corp.
175 Sully’s Trail, Suite 300
Pittsford , NY 14534-4558

Tel. No. (585) 218-8796

Fax No. (585) 218-0635
dwoodsmall@mpower.com

Suzanne F. Summerlin, Esquire

Attorney at Law

2536 Capital Medical Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32308-4424

Tel. No. (850) 656-2288

Fax No. (850) 656-5589
summerlin@nettally.com
sbharvey@suzannesummerlinattorney.com

Dulaney O’Roark III

WorldCom, Inc.

Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 3200
Atlanta, GA 30328

Tel. No. (770) 284-5498
De.ORoark@mci.com

Matthew Feil

FDN Communications

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751

Tel. No. (407) 835-0460
mfeil@mail.fdn.com

Bill L. Bryant, Jr.

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (850) 224-9634
Bill.Bryant@akerman.com

Robert A. Culpepper

Jerry D. Hendrix

James Meza III

Marva Johnson

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Room 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (404) 335-0841

Fax No. (850) 224-5073
robert.culpepper@bellsouth.com
jerry.hendrix@bellsouth.com

marva.johnson@bellsouth.com

/s/ Douglas C. Nelson

DOUGLAS C. NELSON



